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180925 1BR-CUL1118 Confirm on Applicant Response-OLAE

Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca> Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 2:03 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-
eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Pinto, Melissa (EC)" <melissa.pinto@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)"
<georgina.williston@canada.ca>

Hello,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed the Proponents response to ECCC comments submitted to the

NWB on September Sth, 2018 for the Cullaton Lake Water License 1BR-CUL1118 Closure and Reclamation plan in
accordance with the department's mandate and are satisfied with the applicant’s responses.

ECCC has no further comments.
Thanks,
Eva

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 25, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca>; Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)
<sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca>; Brugger, Paul <pbrugger@barrick.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 180925 1BR-CUL1118 Confirm on Applicant Response-OLAE
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